## **Rashid Siddique**

Assistant Manager ICT Operations (System Administration)

Military College of Engineering

Email: system.admin@mce.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



2006 - 2008

## **About**

Dr. Rashid Siddique is working as Assistant Manager ICT Operations (System Administration) in the Military College of Engineering. Dr. Rashid Siddique has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MCS in Computer Science

Sarhad University of Science & Information Technology, Peshawar , Pakistan	
BA in Arts University of Peshawar , Pakistan	1996 - 1998
Experience	
Assistant Manager ICT Operations (System Administration) Military College of Engineering	2023- Present
System Administrator Military College of Engineering	2022 - 2023
Assistant System Administrator Military College of Signals	2020 - 2022
AM Technical Teqbrains International (Pvt) Ltd. , G11 Markaz, Islamabad	2017 - 2020
Residen Engr (Network/System) University of Engineering and Technology Peshawar , University Road Peshawar	2013 - 2016
Network Assistant Hazara University , Mansehra	2002 - 2005
Computer Operator College of Physicians and Surgeons Pakistan , Abbottabad	2001 - 2002
Data Entry Operator  Jaffar Brothers (Pvt) Ltd , Islamabad	2000 - 2001
Computer Instructor Suddle Institute of Computer Science , Islamabad	1999 - 2000
Awards	
Certificate of Performanc	2018